The Nordby Farm (Stangeland’s)

In 1884 Louis Stangeland’s grandfather, Hans Nordby established his 160 acre homestead west of Bryant next to Pilchuck Creek. When building his home he carried the kitchen door all the way from Stanwood on his back! The acreage was kept mainly in timber and pasture back then and the 76 acres remaining is kept so today.

 Owners: Louis & Janet Stangeland
Above: House, circa 1905
Right: Same house today